
9/2/2020 Warped Core Studios Mail - Fwd: Re:

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/2?ik=65021eb8b6&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1676765418240363823&simpl=msg-f%3A16767654182… 1/2

Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

Fwd: Re:
Jacqueline Bluth <jacqueline@bluth4judge.com> Wed, Sep 2, 2020 at 4:08 PM
To: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>, Tom Letizia <tom@letiziaagency.com>, Russell Letizia
<russell@letiziaagency.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Jacqueline Bluth <jacqueline@bluth4judge.com>
Date: Wed, Jul 29, 2020 at 9:18 AM
Subject: Fwd: Re:
To: Tom Letizia <tom@letiziaagency.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Kim Selby <kselby@swcarpenters.org>
Date: Wed, Jul 29, 2020 at 9:17 AM
Subject: RE: Re:
To: Jacqueline Bluth <jacqueline@bluth4judge.com>

Judge Bluth,

 

Attached is our logo if you wish to use it for your endorsements.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Kim Selby

Support Staff

Office: (702) 531-1822

Fax: (702) 531-1844

 

Southwest Regional Council of Carpenters

swcarpenters.org

 

Download our app: 

Google Play | iTunes App Store
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